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GAINESVILLE HUMAN RIGHTS BOARD

APPOINTMENT BALLOT
Openings: One (1) Opening — (City Residency Required)
Applications: Two (2) Applications

PLEASE INITIAL YOUR SELECTION
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Byrne, Betsy L.

From: cameronheaton@ufl.edu

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 7:42 PM

To: depclerk '

Subject: Regular City Commission Advisory Board/Committee Application

Regular City Commission Advisory Board/Committee Application

Submitted on: (Thursday, October 20, 2011 at 7:42:20 PM)

Boards Applied For: Human Rights Board Meeting Date:
Boards Applied For: Meeting Date:

Name: Cameron N Heaton

Address: 3901 SW 27th Street, Apt # 3
Gainesville, FL, 32608

Home Phone: (407) 744-5980

Work Phone: () Ext:

E-mail Address: cameronheaton@ufl.edu

Desired Name to appear on Cerificates etc.: Cameron Nichole Heaton

Occupation: Student

Race: Caucasian

Sex: Female

Miscellaneous Information:

Related to Board/Committee:

Educational Background: Associate in Arts, General Studies from Valencia College in Orlando, FL. Currently
attending the University of Florida majoring in Political Science Professional Organizations:

References: Alexandra Green- (407)709-1176 Nicole Royer-(321)-303-9911 Romy Pagan-(407)276-7334

Contacted Mayor Lowe:[ No data entered
]

Contacted At-Large Commissioner Hawkins:[ No data entered ] Contacted At-Large Commissioner Mastrodicasa:[
E-mail,] Contacted Dist. 1 Commissioner Henry:[ No data entered ] Contacted Dist. 2 Commissioner Chase:[ No data
entered ] Contacted Dist. 3 Commissioner Bottcher:[ No data entered ] Contacted Dist. 4 Commissioner Wells:[ No
data entered ]

Question 1 (City Resident?): Yes



Question 2 (Commission Relative?): No

http://www.mapquest.com/maps/map.adp?city=Gainesville&state=FL&address=3901 SW 27th
Street&zip=32608&country=us&zoom=5

This message was generated on the City of Gainesville Website.

User IP address: 24.170.202.95

Client software: Mozilla/5.0 (Macintosh; Intel Mac OS X 10_5_8) AppleWebKit/534.50.2 (KHTML, like Gecko)
Version/5.0.6 Safari/533.22.3



City of Gainesville

ADVISORY BOARD-COMMITTEE APPLICATION

Regular Board Membership
(Please Print or Type)
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Please indicate any contact made with City Commission members concerning this application

Appointment Phone Call E-mail Other/Comments

Mayor Craig Lowe

Commissioner J. Bottcher

Commissioner T. Hawkins

Commissioner S. Henry

Commissioner R. Wells

Commissioner L. Chase

Commissioner J. Mastrodicasa

Rev: 7/20/2011/sry Additional information may be attached to this form




DEMOGRAPHIC INFORMATION

(Voluntary)
RACE: Ll African American l:L/White LI Asian American U Hispanic American LI Other
SEX: {Male O Female
Reside Within City of Gainesville City Limits? YES ﬁ NO []
YES [ NO |£

Are you a “relative” of a member of the City Commission?

Section 112.3135, Florida Statutes defines “relative” as: An individual who is related to the public official as father, mother, son,
daughter, brother, sister, uncle, aunt, first cousin, nephew, niece, husband, wife, father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-
law, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, stepfather, stepmother, stepson, stepdaughter, stepbrother, stepsister, half brother, or half sister.”

SN//a8
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FOR CLERK’S OFFICE USE ONLY

hS:1 Hd €1 13011

Rev: 7/20/2011/sry Additional information may be attached to this form



